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Bec:
Subject: R.12-06-013 Energy Division Notes on Bill Impact Calculator Requests

Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

Based on the discussion at the December 6, 2012 workshop, the purpose of this summary is to
convey some of the party feed-back and proposed changes to the model to the IOUs to inform
discussions with the parties on further iteration of the bill impact calculator models.

Thank you.
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